Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2024 10:25 AM

To: ‘Betty Wong'; SUR

Cc: ‘Serene Ler'

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005769MFCT / CTPL / TPD 2 )--SLR 1590U
Attachments: SLR 1590U preli revised.pdf

Dear Betty,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLR 1590U
Date of survey: 2/7/2024
Number of days (estimated) : 7 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005769MFCT / CTPL / TPD 2 )--SLR 1590U

Dear Betty,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLR 1590U on 2/7/2024

We are pending estimate from repairer.

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



From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005769MFCT / CTPL/ TPD 2)

Dear Betty,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:17 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lee Brothers <sales@|eebrothers.com.sg>; Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005769MFCT / CTPL/TPD 2)

Insured Vehicle No : SHD4450S

TP Vehicle No  :SLR1590U

Claim No : D24005769MFCT / CTPL/ TPD 2
Workshop Name  : LEE BROTHERS AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
Our Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Instructions : Without Prejudice
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